

# Gareth Stack

me@dbspin.com  
<http://www.dbspin.com>

## Profile and Skills

A third year mature student with relevant experience, I have developed and consolidated many skills gained both in education and the workplace. I am results orientated, an excellent problem solver and a pro-active creative thinker.

<i>Goal Oriented</i>	Ability to plan, research and achieve goals. E.g.: position obtained as a mature student in TCD; society positions in college.
<i>Team Work</i>	Ability to work successfully with a team, in both leadership and team member roles.
<i>Computer Applications</i>	Installation and configuration of operating systems, web applications and software. Knowledge of a wide variety of media design / editing packages.

## Education

<i>Trinity College Dublin</i>	Bachelor of Arts (Psychology) Four year honours degree.	2003 - Present
<i>National College of Ireland Fas Ballyfermot</i>	Social Studies Elective Web Design	2002 - 2003 2001 - 2001
<i>Institute of Education</i>	Secondary	1996 - 1999
<i>Drogheda Grammar School</i>	Secondary	1992 - 1996

## Employment History

<i>Eason Advertising</i>	General Duties	Summer 2005
<i>Sword Event Guard</i>	Event Security	2004 - 2005
<i>Centre for Talented Youth</i>	Residential Assistant	Summer 2004
<i>O'Brien's Sandwich</i>	Bar General Duties	2003 - 2004
<i>Peats the World, of Electronics</i>	Email, Customer Service and Web Maintenance	2001 - 2002
<i>Havas Interactive Ireland</i>	Web Designer	Summer 2000
<i>Hewlett Packard Blackrock</i>	Web Project Design Co-ordinator	Summer 1999

## Voluntary Positions

<i>INS, Trinity College</i>	Research Assistant	Spring 2006
<i>Capucian Shelter</i>	Breakfast Work	Winter 2005
<i>St. Audeons School</i>	Paired Reading Programme	2003 – 2005
<i>Capucian Shelter</i>	Lunch Work	Winter 2003
<i>Anna Livia Radio</i>	Continuity Announcement	Winter 1998
<i>St John of Gods, Drumcar</i>	Transition Year Placement	Spring 1997

## College Positions

<i>Station Manager, Trinity FM</i>	Time tabling broadcasts Managing the studio Construction of the stations website Co-ordinating the overall running of the station	2004 – 2005
<i>Senior Producer, Trinity FM</i>	Maintenance of Studio equipment Technical support for station Production Training Management of website / wiki Co-ordination of broadcast production	2005 – 2007
<i>Librarian, Sci-Fi Society</i>	Maintenance of library library database and lending	2004 – 2006

## College Achievements

- Member of winning team, Psychology Dept TCD Junior Freshman Cognitive Poster contest, 2004
- Attained 1st in 2004 junior freshman end of year examinations
- Attained exemption from year end exams in 2005 scholarship examinations
- Co-hosted a guest lecture to senior-freshman broad curriculum Citizens, Politics and Decisions course, on podcasting and digital media
- Co-founded, produced, scripted and co-hosted the weekly technology, politics and popular science podcast 'Technolotics'. Irelands first independent weekly vidcast.
- Published articles and creative writing in college magazine 'Icarus', and 'Tuppenceworth.ie' blog.

## References

Available on Request